Waterhouse, Thomas
________ %

From: Nicholas R Hansen <NRHansen@petersoncat.com>
Sent: Friday, August 5, 2022 3:04 PM

To: Waterhouse, Thomas

Subject: RE: Cat 259D3 mulcher quote

Attachments: 259D3 revised.pdf

Cautlon. ThIS emall was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Please take care when cllckmg lmks or openmg
attachments. f G fit e

Thomas,
Per our conversation, please see the break out below. These are parts and labor totals.

Supply/install HM215 mulcher: $31516.01

Supply bucket: $1696.31

Supply forks: $1285.48

Supply/install beacon light: $620.06

Supply/install x2 additional counterweight kits: $1502.50

Supply/install 3” seatbelt: $420.84

Supply/install debris guard kit and turbo guard kit: $6854.05
Supply/install ballistic door and overhead guard kit: ~ $7918.75
PDI/make ready machine: $1953.56

Total additional items: $53,767.55

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Nick Hansen

Product Support Sales Rep.
Machine Sales Rep.
Peterson Cat

Fortuna, CA

707.273.2185 cell
707.725.1888 store
nrhansen@petersoncat.com

Customer First - Integrity - Excellence - Teamwork - Fun



From: Nicholas R Hansen
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2022 1:53 PM
To: twaterhousel@co.humboldt.ca.us
Subject: Cat 259D3 mulcher quote

Thomas,

Attached is the quote and spec sheets we spoke about regarding the 259D3 mulcher set up. As per our conversation, |
have included the HM215 mulcher, 74” gp bucket, 48” pallet forks, x2 additional counterweight kits, the rotating beacon
for the roof, ballistic front door/over head guarding, debris guard kit, and turbo guard kit.

Looks like the mulcher is arriving this coming Monday, and the machine should be here the second half of August. The
ballistic glass door and overhead guarding system is around 8 weeks out from HEArmor.

For all the components sourced through us, it would not be out of line to think that we could have the machine ready by
the end of August/ first part of September.(without the HEArmor accessories installed)

This is priced using sourcewell pricing. Please let me know if you have any additional questions regarding this.
Thank you,

Nick Hansen

Product Support Sales Rep.
Machine Sales Rep.
Peterson Cat

Fortuna, CA

707.273.2185 cell
707.725.1888 store
nrhansen@petersoncat.com

Customer First - Integrity - Excellence - Teamwork - Fun



